
Institution Country of project Website

Acro Bio-Tech Co., Ltd. China www.acro-china.com

Acueducto de Bogotá Colombia www.acueducto.com.co

ADECOAGRO S.A. Argentina www.adecoagro.com

Africa 2000 Network (A2N) Uganda www.panafrica2000network.org

Africa Rice Center (WARDA) Benin www.warda.org

African Highlands Initiative (AHI), an ecoregional program of the CGIAR D.R. Congo, Rwanda, Uganda www.africanhighlands.org

African Network for Soil Biology and Fertility (AfNet) Kenya
Agencia Adventista para el Desarrollo y Recursos Asistenciales (ADRA) Nicaragua
Agland Investment Services, Inc. (Agland) USA www.aglandinvest.com

Agricultural Research and Extension Services (AREX) Zimbabwe
Agricultural Research Corporation (ARC) Sudan www.arcsudan.sd

Agricultural Research Council-Grain Crops Institute (ARC-GCI) Rep. South Africa www.arc.agric.za/home.asp?pid=370

Agricultural Research Department (ARD) Lesotho
Agricultural Research Division (ARD)-Malkerns Research Station Swaziland
Agricultural Research Institute (ARI) D.R. Congo, Tanzania
Agro Exportaciones Memosa S.A. Costa Rica www.tropifoods.com

Agrocom Colombia
Agro-dealers D.R. Congo, Kenya, Tanzania
AgroEner Mexico
Agroindustrial Yukarica S.A. Costa Rica
Agropecuaria Mandioca Venezuela
Agroprocesos Orgánicos Pronagro S.A. Colombia www.pronagro.com

Agroproductos de Iguala, S.A. de C.V. Mexico
AgroRepuestosRíos Colombia www.agrorepuestosrios.com

Ahmadu Bello University (ABU) Nigeria www.abu.edu.ng

Amfri Farms Ltd Uganda
Animal Nutrition Division, Department of Livestock Development (DLD) Thailand www.dld.go.th/nutrition/ANIMAL_NUTRITION_DIVISION_files/ANIMA

L_NUTRITION_DIVISION.htm
Appropriate Technology (AT) Uganda
Areka Agricultural Research Institute Ethiopia
Arizona Genomics Institute (AGI) USA www2.genome.arizona.edu

Asociación Cultivadores de Arroz (ACA) Uruguay www.aca.com.uy

Asociación de Criaderos de Ganado Brahman (ASOBRAHMAN) Guatemala
Asociación de Desarrollo Local, Ixcán (ADEL Ixcán) Guatemala
Asociación de Pequeños y Medianos Productores de Panamá (APEMEP) Panama www.apemep.org

Asociación de Productores de Arroz (ASPAR) Bolivia
Asociación de Productores de Semilla Certificada en los Llanos Occidentales 
(APROSCELLO)

Venezuela
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Asociación de Productores Rurales del Estado Portuguesa 
(ASOPORTUGUESA)

Venezuela www.asoportuguesa.com/

Asociación de Pueblos en Acción Comunitaria (APAC) Nicaragua
Asociación de Universidades Amazónicas (UNAMAZ) Regional www.uagrm.edu.bo/index_princ.php?opcion=707

Asociación Guatemalteca del Arroz (ARROZGUA) Guatemala www.arroz.com.gt

Asociación Hondureña de Productores de Arroz (AHPRA) Honduras
Asociación Nacional de Molineros de Honduras (ANAMH) Honduras
Asociación Nicaragüense de Arroceros (ANAR) Nicaragua
Asociación Promotora de Menestras y Otros Cultivos de Exportación 
(PROMENESTRAS TEX)

Peru

Asociación Venezolana de Molinos de Arroz (ASOVEMA) Venezuela
Association for Strengthening Agricultural Research in Eastern and Central Africa 
(ASARECA)

Uganda www.asareca.org

Association pour la Promotion du Développement Endogène des Communautés 
de base (APRODEC)

D.R. Congo

AVEBE The Netherlands www.avebe.com

B&C Exportadores del Valle de Ujarras S.A. Costa Rica www.bycexportadores.com

Bean Improvement Cooperative (BIC) USA www.css.msu.edu/bic

Bean/Cowpea Collaborative Research Support Program (Bean/Cowpea CRSP) Puerto Rico, USA www.isp.msu.edu/CRSP

Bidco Oil Refineries Ltd Kenya www.bidco-oil.com

Biosphere Reserve Los Tuxtlas Mexico www.tuxtlas.com/biosfera

Biotechnology Research Institute for Estate Crops (BRIEC) Indonesia
Bioversity International Colombia, Italy, Uganda www.bioversityinternational.org

Bogor Agricultural University (IPB) Indonesia www.ipb.ac.id/en

Brawijaya University Indonesia www.brawijaya.ac.id

Bunda College of Agriculture Malawi www.bunda.unima.mw

Bureau Diocesane de Developpement (BDD) D.R. Congo
Bushe Women's Group-Butere Kenya

Caltech Ventures Limited Ghana
Cámara Agropecuaria y Agroindustrial de El Salvador (CAMAGRO) El Salvador www.camagro.com
Cámara de Ganaderos de Cañas Costa Rica
Cámara de Ganaderos del Sur Costa Rica
Canadian International Development Agency (CIDA) Canada, Nicaragua www.acdi-cida.gc.ca

CARE International Kenya www.care-international.org

Cargill R&D Centre Europe Belgium
Caribbean Best S.A. Costa Rica
Cáritas Diocesana Nicaragua http://caritasnicaragua.tripod.com
Cáritas Diocesana Estelí Nicaragua www.caritasesteli.org/
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Cáritas Diocesana Jinotega Nicaragua
Cáritas Diocesana Matagalpa Nicaragua
Caritas-Kaolack Senegal www.caritas-senegal.org/pages/Delegation-Diocesaine-de-

Kaolack_ap611494.html
Carval Colombia www.carval.com.co

Catholic Relief Services (CRS) Various countries http://crs.org

Center for International Forestry Research (CIFOR) Indonesia www.cifor.cgiar.org

Central de Cooperativas de Servicios Múltiples (CECOOPSEMEIN) Nicaragua
Central Tuber Crops Research Institute (CTCRI) India www.ctcri.org

Centre de coopération internationale en recherche agronomique pour le 
développement (CIRAD)

France www.cirad.fr

Centre de Recherche en Sciences Naturelles (CRSN) D.R. Congo
Centre for Ecology & Hydrology (CEH) UK www.ceh-nerc.ac.uk

Centre for Soil and Agroclimate Research Indonesia
Centre National de la Recherche Appliquée au Développement Rural (FOFIFA) Madagascar www.fofifa.mg

Centre National de Recherche Agronomique (CNRA) Côte d’Ivoire www.cnra.ci

Centre of Microbial and Plant Genetics (CMPG), K.U. Leuven Belgium www.biw.kuleuven.be/dtp/cmpg

Centro Agronómico Tropical de Investigación y Enseñanza (CATIE) Costa Rica www.catie.ac.cr

Centro de Energia Nuclear na Agricultura (CENA) Brazil www.cena.usp.br

Centro de Ensino Luterano de Manaus (CEULM/ULBRA) Brazil
Centro de Investigación Agrícola Tropical (CIAT-Bolivia) Bolivia www.ciatbo.org

Centro de Investigación Científica de Yucatán, A.C. (CICY) Mexico www.cicy.mx

Centro de Investigación en Palma de Aceite (CENIPALMA) Colombia
Centro Nacional de Tecnología Agropecuaria y Forestal (CENTA) El Salvador www.centa.gob.sv

Centro Universitario de Ciencias Biológicas y Agropecuarias (CUCBA) de la 
Universidad de Guadalajara

Mexico www.cucba.udg.mx

Centro Universitario Regional del Litoral Atlántico (CURLA) Honduras
CGIAR Challenge Program on Water and Food (CPWF) Sri Lanka www.waterforfood.org

Charles Sturt University (CSU) Australia www.csu.edu.au

Chinese Academy of Agricultural Sciences (CAAS) China www.caas.net.cn

Chinese Academy of Agricultural Sciences (CAAS)-Institute of Crop Sciences China
Chinese Academy of Tropical Agricultural Sciences (CATAS) China www.at0086.com/CATAS/

Chitedze Agricultural Research Station Malawi www.agricresearch.gov.mw/research/chitedze/chite.htm

Citizens Network for Foreign Affairs (CNFA) Kenya, Malawi, Tanzania www.cnfa.org

City Veterinary Office Philippines
Clemson University Genomics Institute (CUGI) USA www.genome.clemson.edu

Comisión Intersecretarial de Bioseguridad de los Organismos Genéticamente 
Modificados (CIBIOGEM)

Mexico www.cibiogem.gob.mx

Comisión Nacional para el Conocimiento y Uso de la Biodiversidad (CONABIO) Mexico www.conabio.gob.mx

Comité de Investigación Agrícola Local del Programa Socio Ambiental y 
Desarrollo Forestal (CIAL-POSAF)

Nicaragua
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Commercial Agricultural Export-Import (CATEC) Cuba
Commonwealth Scientific and Industrial Research Organisation (CSIRO) Australia www.csiro.au

Complejo Agroindustrial del Tolima para el Procesamiento de Yuca 
(COINYUTOL)

Colombia

CONAGRO S.A. Panama
Congelagro Colombia
CONNAGRAB Guatemala
Consejo Mexicano del Arroz Mexico
Consejo Nacional Arrocero (CONARROZ) Bolivia
Consejo Nacional del Ambiente (CONAM) Peru
Consortium for Improving Agriculture-based Livelihoods in Central Africa 
(CIALCA)

D.R. Congo www.cialca.org

Cooperativa Agropecuaria Integral San Juan de Yapacaní Ltda. (CAISY) Bolivia www.caisybolivia.com

Cooperativa Colanta Colombia www.colanta.com.co

Cooperativa de Ganaderos del Centro y Norte del Valle del Cauca 
(COGANCEVALLE )

Colombia www.cogancevalle.com

COPRA S.A. Argentina
Coprosem Colombia
CORFOGA Costa Rica www.corfoga.org

Cornell University USA www.cornell.edu

Corporación Arrocera Nacional (CONARROZ) Costa Rica www.conarroz.com

Corporación Colombiana de Investigación Agropecuaria (CORPOICA) Colombia www.corpoica.org.co

Corporación para el Desarrollo Participativo y Sostenible de los Pequeños 
Agricultores (Corporación PBA)

Colombia www.corporacionpba.org/newsite/pba.html

Crop Breeding Institute (CBI) Zimbabwe
Crops Research Institute (CRI) Ghana www.cropsresearch.org

Curtin University of Technology Australia www.curtin.edu.au

Dale Bumpers National Rice Research Center (DB NRRC) USA www.ars.usda.gov/main/site_main.htm?modecode=62-25-05-00
DART Malawi
Department of Agricultural Research and Extension (AGRITEX) Zimbabwe
Department of Agricultural Research Services (DARS) Malawi
Department of Agriculture Cambodia
Department of Agriculture (DoA) Thailand www.doa.go.th/en

Department of Animal Health and Production Cambodia
Department of Livestock Development (DLD) Thailand www.dld.go.th

Department of Resources Survey and Remote Sensing (DRSRS) Kenya
Desarrollo Comunitario de Los Tuxtlas Mexico
Deutsche Gesellschaft für Technische Zusammenarbeit (GTZ) Germany, Peru www.gtz.de/en

Diobass D.R. Congo
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Dirección de Ciencia y Tecnología Agropecuaria (DICTA) Honduras
Diversity Arrays Technology Pty Ltd (DArT P/L) Australia www.diversityarrays.com

Doctors of the World (DOW) Kenya www.healthright.org

Donald Danforth Plant Science Center USA www.danforthcenter.org

Ebubala Self-Help Group-Shianda Kenya
Ecoagriculture Partners USA www.ecoagriculture.org

École Supériere d’Agronomie du Bureau National d'Etudes et des Travaux 
(BNETD/CCT)

Côte d’Ivoire

Egerton University Kenya www.egerton.ac.ke

El Aceituno Colombia www.elaceituno.com/index.html

Eluche Mwangaza Community Development Organization-Eluche Kenya
Empresa Brasileira de Pesquisa Agropecuária (Embrapa) Brazil www.embrapa.br

Embrapa Arroz e Feijão Brazil www.cnpaf.embrapa.br

Embrapa CENARGEN Brazil www.cenargen.embrapa.br

Embrapa Centro Nacional de Pesquisa de Mandioca e Fruticultura Tropical 
(CNPMF)

Brazil www.cnpmf.embrapa.br

Embrapa CTA Brazil
Embrapa Food Technology Brazil www.embrapa.br/english/embrapa/unidades_de_pesquisa/ctaa
Embrapa Gado de Corte Brazil www.cnpgc.embrapa.br

Embrapa Solos Brazil www.cnps.embrapa.br

Entente des Groupements Associés de Toubacouta (EGAT) Senegal
Escuela Agrícola Panamericana (EAP) Honduras www.zamorano.edu

Escuela Centroamericana de Ganadería (ECAG) Costa Rica www.ecag.ac.cr

Estación Experimental "La Renée", Ministerio de la Agricultura (MINAG) Cuba
Estación Experimental Agropecuaria "Obispo Colombres" Argentina
Estación Territorial de Investigaciones Agropecuarias de Holguín (ETIAH) Cuba
Etako Women's Group-Lukohe Kenya
Ethiopian Agricultural Research Organization (EARO) Ethiopia
Ethiopian Institute of Agricultural Research (EIAR) Ethiopia www.eiar.gov.et

Evangelical Association of Malawi Malawi
Exportadora Murrillo, S.A. Costa Rica www.importgenius.com/shipments/exportadora-murillo-s-a.html

Farm Input Promotions Africa Ltd. (FIPS-Africa) Kenya http://fipsafrica.org

FARM-Africa Ethiopia www.farmafrica.org.uk

Farmer group Ondina Colombia
Farmers' Own Trading Company UK
Federación de Arroz y Granos de Panamá (FEDAGPA) Panama
Federación Nacional de Agricultores y Ganaderos de Honduras (FENAGH) Honduras www.fenagh.net

Federación Nacional de Arroceros (FEDEARROZ) Colombia www.fedearroz.com.co
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Federación Nacional de Cafeteros de Colombia (FNC) Colombia www.cafedecolombia.com

Federación Nacional de Cooperativas Arroceras de Bolivia (FENCA) Bolivia
Federación Nacional de Productores de Arroz (FEVEARROZ) Venezuela
Federal Biological Research Centre for Agriculture and Forestry (BBA) Germany www.bba.de/english/bbaeng.htm

Federal Research Centre for Cultivated Plants—Julius Kühn-Institute (JKI) Germany www.jki.bund.de/EN/Home/homepage__node.html

Fertilizantes Santo Domingo C. por A. (FERSAN) Dominican Republic www.fersan.com.do

Fondo Ganadero del Cauca Colombia
Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations (FAO) Ethiopia, Italy, Nicaragua www.fao.org

Food for the Hungry International (FHI) D.R. Congo www.fhglobal.org

Food, Agriculture and Natural Resources Policy Analysis Network (FANRPAN) Rep. South Africa www.fanrpan.org

Forestry and Estate Research and Development Agency (FORDA) Indonesia
Forum for Agricultural Research in Africa (FARA) Rep. South Africa www.fara-africa.org

Forum for Agricultural Research in Africa (FARA)-Sub-Saharan Africa Challenge 
Programme 

Rep. South Africa

Fundação de Desenvolvimento Regional (FUNDER) Brazil www.funder.org.br

Fundación de Investigación y Desarrollo Rural (FIDER) Nicaragua
Fundación Fabretto (FF) Nicaragua www.fundacionfabretto.org

Fundación Nacional del Arroz (FUNDARROZ) Venezuela www.fundarroz.org.ve

Fundación para el Desarrollo Tecnológico y Agropecuario del Trópico Húmedo 
(FDTA-TH)

Bolivia

Fundación para la Investigación Agrícola en Venezuela (DANAC) Venezuela www.danac.org.ve

Fundación para la Investigación Participativa con Agricultores de Honduras 
(FIPAH)

Honduras www.fipah.org

Fundación para la Investigación y Desarrollo Agrícola (FIDAR) Colombia www.fidar.org

Fundación Peruana para la Conservación de la Naturaleza (ProNaturaleza) Peru www.pronaturaleza.org

Fundación Simón I. Patiño-Centro de Investigaciones Fitoecogenéticas de 
Pairumani (CIFP)

Bolivia www.fundacionpatino.org

G.B. Plant Institute of Himalayan Environment and Management (GBPIHEM) India
GENARROZ Dominican Republic
Génoplante France www.genoplante.com

Global Biodiversity Information Facility (GBIF) Spain www.gbif.es/index_in.php

Global Crop Diversity Trust Italy www.croptrust.org/main

Groupe d’Action pour le Développement Communautaire (GADEC) Senegal
Grupo Calesa Panama www.grupocalesa.com

Grupo de Mejoramiento Genético Avanzado en Arroz-Organización de las 
Naciones Unidas para la Agricultura y la Alimentación (GRUMEGA-FAO)

Global www.grumega.org

Grupo Vicente Guerrero de Tlaxcala Mexico
Guangxi Subtropical Crop Research Institute (GSCRI) China
Guyana Rice Development Board (GRDB) Guyana www.grdb.gy
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HAART HIV Group Uganda
Halotek Fadel Industrial Ltda. Brazil
HarvestPlus (HP) Canada, USA www.harvestplus.org

Hokkaido University Japan www.hokudai.ac.jp/en

Hung Loc Agricultural Research Center (HARC) Vietnam

ICT-KM Program Italy http://ictkm.cgiar.org

IMBARAGA Rwanda
IMPALE Agrícola, C. por A. Dominican Republic
Improarroz Colombia
Industrial Development Group (IDG) Nigeria www.idgafrica.com/default.html

Industrias del Maíz S.A. Colombia www.cornproductsandina.com.co

Institut d’Economie Rurale (IER) Mali www.ier.ml/ier

Institut de l'Environnement et de Recherches Agricoles-Département Production 
Forestière (INERA-DPF)

Burkina Faso www.inera.bf/departements/dept_forest/pres_prod_forest.htm

Institut de Recherche Agronomique et Zootechnique (IRAZ) Burundi
Institut de recherche pour le développement (IRD) France www.ird.fr

Institut des Sciences Agronomiques du Burundi (ISABU) Burundi
Institut des Sciences Agronomiques du Rwanda (ISAR) Rwanda http://isar-rwanda.blogspot.com

Institut national de la recherche agronomique (INRA) France www.inra.fr

Institut National de Recherches Agronomiques du Niger (INRAN) Niger
Institut National Polytechnique Félix Houphouët-Boigny (INP-HB) Côte d’Ivoire www.inphb.edu.ci

Institut National pour l'Etude et la Recherche Agronomique (INERA) D.R. Congo
Institut National pour l'Etude et la Recherche Agronomique-Programme National 
Légumineuses (INERA-PNL), Mulungu

D.R. Congo

Institut Sénégalais de Recherches Agricoles (ISRA) Senegal
Institute of Research for Development (IRAD) Cameroon
Institutional Learning and Change Initiative (ILAC) Italy www.cgiar-ilac.org

Instituto Amazónico de Investigaciones Científicas (SINCHI) Colombia www.sinchi.org.co

Instituto Colombiano Agropecuario (ICA) Colombia www.ica.gov.co

Instituto Colombiano para el Desarrollo de la Ciencia y la Tecnología "Francisco 
José de Caldas" (COLCIENCIAS)

Colombia www.colciencias.gov.co

Instituto de Ciencia y Tecnología Agrícolas (ICTA) Guatemala www.icta.gob.gt

Instituto de Cultivos Tropicales (ICT) Peru www.ict-peru.org

Instituto de Ecología A.C. Mexico www.ecologia.unam.mx

Instituto de Investigação Agrária de Moçambique (IIAM) Mozambique www.iiam.gov.mz

Instituto de Investigação Agronómica (IIA) Angola http://iia-angola.org

Instituto de Investigación Agropecuaria de Panamá (IDIAP) Panama www.idiap.gob.pa

Instituto de Investigación de Recursos Biológicos Alexander von Humboldt 
(IAvH)

Colombia www.humboldt.org.co
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Instituto de Investigación Nutricional (IIN) Peru www.iin.sld.pe

Instituto de Investigaciones Agropecuarias (INIA) Chile www.inia.cl

Instituto de Investigaciones de la Amazonía Peruana (IIAP) Peru www.iiap.org.pe

Instituto de Investigaciones del Arroz (IIARROZ) Cuba 
Instituto de Promoción Humana (INPRHU) Nicaragua http://inprhu.org
Instituto Dominicano de Investigaciones Agropecuarias y Forestales (IDIAF) Dominican Republic www.idiaf.org.do

Instituto Fitosanidad, Colegio de Posgraduados (IFCP) Mexico www.colpos.mx

Instituto Interamericano de Cooperación para la Agricultura (IICA) Colombia www.iica.int/Esp

Instituto Nacional Autónomo de Investigaciones Agropecuarias (INIAP) Ecuador www.iniap-ecuador.gov.ec

Instituto Nacional de Biodiversidad (INBio) Costa Rica www.inbio.ac.cr

Instituto Nacional de Innovación Agraria (INIA) Peru www.inia.gob.pe

Instituto Nacional de Innovación Agropecuaria y Forestal (INIAF) Bolivia www.iniaf.gov.bo

Instituto Nacional de Innovación y Transferencia en Tecnología Agropecuaria 
(INTA)

Costa Rica

Instituto Nacional de Investigación Agropecuaria (INIA) Uruguay www.inia.org.uy

Instituto Nacional de Investigación Agropecuaria (INIAP) Venezuela
Instituto Nacional de Investigaciones Agrícolas (INIA) Venezuela www.inia.gov.ve

Instituto Nacional de Investigaciones Agrícolas (INIA)-Centro de Investigaciones 
Agrícolas del Estado de Lara 

Venezuela

Instituto Nacional de Investigaciones en Viandas Tropicales (INIVIT) Cuba
Instituto Nacional de Investigaciones Forestales, Agrícolas y Pecuarias 
(INIFAP)

Mexico www.inifap.gob.mx

Instituto Nacional de Investigaciones Forestales, Agrícolas y Pecuarias 
(INIFAP), Centro Experimental San Andrés-Tuxtlas

Mexico

Instituto Nacional de Pesquisas da Amazônia (INPA) Brazil www.inpa.gov.br

Instituto Nacional de Tecnología Agropecuaria (INTA) Argentina www.inta.gov.ar

Instituto Nicaragüense de Tecnología Agropecuaria (INTA) Nicaragua www.inta.gob.ni

Instituto para el Ecodesarrollo Regional Amazónico (ECORAE) Ecuador www.ecorae.gov.ec

Instituto para el Hombre, Agricultura y Ecología (IPHAE) Bolivia www.iphae-riberalta.org.bo

Instituto Politécnico Nacional (IPN) Mexico www.ipn.mx

Instituto Rio Grandense do Arroz (IRGA) Brazil www.irga.rs.gov.br

Instituto Superior de Agricultura (ISA) Dominican Republic www.isa.edu.do

Instituto Técnico Comunitario de Candelaria (ITC-Candelaria) Honduras
Instituto Venezolano de Investigaciones Científicas (IVIC) Venezuela www.ivic.ve

International Atomic Energy Agency (IAEA) Austria www.iaea.org

International Center for Agricultural Research in the Dry Areas (ICARDA) Syria www.icarda.org

International Centre of Insect Physiology and Ecology (ICIPE) D.R. Congo, Kenya, Rwanda, 
Uganda

www.icipe.org

International Crops Research Institute for the Semi-Arid Tropics (ICRISAT) India, Kenya, Mali, Niger, 
Zimbabwe

www.icrisat.org

International Development Research Centre (IDRC) Canada www.idrc.ca
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Institution Country of project Website

International Fertilizer Development Center (IFDC) Togo, USA www.ifdc.org

International Food Policy Research Institute (IFPRI) USA www.ifpri.org

International Institute of Tropical Agriculture (IITA) Nigeria, Uganda www.iita.org
International Livestock Research Institute (ILRI) Ethiopia, Kenya www.ilri.org

International Maize and Wheat Improvement Center (CIMMYT) Kenya, Mexico, Zimbabwe www.cimmyt.org

International Network for Genetic Evaluation of Rice-International Rice Research 
Institute (INGER-IRRI)

Philippines http://beta.irri.org/inger

International Potato Center (CIP ) Kenya, Peru www.cipotato.org
International Rice Research Institute (IRRI) Philippines www.irri.org
International Union for Conservation of Nature (IUCN) Uganda www.iucn.org

International Water Management Institute (IWMI) Sri Lanka www.iwmi.cgiar.org
Ishikawa Prefectural University Japan www.pref.ishikawa.jp/ishikawa-pu

Islamic University Bangladesh
Ivorian Center of Economic and Social Research (CIRES) Côte d’Ivoire

Japan International Cooperation Agency (JICA) Japan www.jica.go.jp/english

Japan International Research Center for Agricultural Sciences (JIRCAS) Japan www.jircas.affrc.go.jp

Jawaharlal Nehru University (JNU) India www.jnu.ac.in

Jitolee Women's Group-Lukohe Kenya
Johann Heinrich von Thünen Institute (vTI) Germany www.vti.bund.de/en

John Innes Centre (JIC) UK www.jic.ac.uk

Joint Research Council (JRC) Europe
Jomo Kenyatta University of Agriculture and Technology (JKUAT) Kenya www.jkuat.ac.ke

Kansas State University USA www.k-state.edu
Kasetsart University Thailand www.ku.ac.th/aboutku/english

Katholieke Universiteit Leuven (K.U. Leuven) Belgium www.kuleuven.be

Kenya Agricultural Research Institute (KARI) Kenya www.kari.org
Kenya Forestry Research Institute (KEFRI) Kenya www.kefri.org

Kenya Methodist University Kenya www.kemu.ac.ke

Kenyatta University (KU) Kenya www.ku.ac.ke

Kerala Forest Research Institute (KFRI) India www.kfri.org

Khon Kaen University (KKU) Thailand http://kkueng.kku.ac.th

King’s College London UK www.kcl.ac.uk

Knowledge Management for Development (KM4Dev) Virtual Community www.km4dev.org

Kumaon University India
Kyoto University Japan www.kyoto-u.ac.jp

La Fabril S.A. Ecuador www.lafabril.com.ec
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Institution Country of project Website

Lake Zone Agricultural Research and Development Institute (LZARDI) Tanzania
Leibniz Institute for Age Research (FLI) Germany www.imb-jena.de

Leldet Kenya
Local Initiatives for Biodiversity, Research and Development (LI-BIRD) Nepal http://libird.org

Louisiana State University (LSU) USA www.lsu.edu

Mabole Farmers’ Field School-Shianda Kenya
Mag-uugmad Foundation, Inc. Philippines
Makerere University (MUK) Uganda www.mak.ac.ug

Masaa Men and Women Group Kenya
Maseno University Kenya www.maseno.ac.ke

MECREGO D.R. Congo
Melkassa Agricultural Research Center Ethiopia
Millenium Development Center Kenya
Ministerio Agropecuario y Forestal (MAGFOR) Nicaragua www.magfor.gob.ni
Ministerio de Agricultura Cuba
Ministerio de Agricultura de los Recursos Naturales y Desarrollo Rural Haiti
Ministerio de Agricultura y Desarrollo Rural (MADR) Colombia www.minagricultura.gov.co

Ministerio de Agricultura y Ganadería (MAG) Costa Rica www.mag.go.cr
Ministerio de Agricultura y Ganadería (MAG) El Salvador www.mag.gob.sv

Ministerio de Agricultura, Ganadería y Alimentación (MAGA) Guatemala http://portal.maga.gob.gt
Ministerio de Ciencia y Tecnología (MCT) Venezuela www.mct.gob.ve

Ministerio de Desarrollo Agropecuario (MIDA) Panama www.mida.gob.pa

Ministerio de Desarrollo Rural, Agropecuario y Medio Ambiente (MDRAyMA) Bolivia www.agrobolivia.gov.bo

Ministerio del Ambiente y los Recursos Naturales (MARENA) Nicaragua www.marena.gob.ni
Ministry of Agriculture (MOA) Uganda
Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries Belize www.agriculture.gov.bz
Ministry of Agriculture, Research Station Sudan 
Ministry of Foreign Affairs France www.diplomatie.gouv.fr/en/france-priorities_1/ministry-of-foreign-

affairs_1380/
Ministry of Health Kenya www.health.go.ke

Ministry of Health Uganda www.health.go.ug

Misión Alianza de Noruega en Bolivia (MAN-B) Bolivia www.manb.org

Moi University Kenya www.mu.ac.ke

Mukwano Group of Companies Uganda
Municipal Agriculture Office (MAO) Philippines

Nabongo Panga Self-Help Group-Matawa Kenya
Nakaseke HAART Harvest Project Uganda
Namulonge Agricultural and Animal Research Institute (NAARI) Uganda

10

http://www.diplomatie.gouv.fr/en/france-priorities_1/ministry-of-foreign-affairs_1380/�
http://www.agrobolivia.gov.bo/�
http://www.imb-jena.de/�
http://www.mag.gob.sv/�
http://www.mag.go.cr/�
http://www.health.go.ke/�
http://www.health.go.ug/�
http://libird.org/�
http://www.lsu.edu/�
http://www.mak.ac.ug/�
http://www.maseno.ac.ke/�
http://www.manb.org/�
http://www.mu.ac.ke/�
http://www.mida.gob.pa/�
http://www.mct.gob.ve/�
http://www.minagricultura.gov.co/�
http://portal.maga.gob.gt/�
http://www.magfor.gob.ni/�
http://www.agriculture.gov.bz/�
http://www.marena.gob.ni/�


Institution Country of project Website

National Agency for Rural Development (ANADER) Côte d’Ivoire
National Agricultural Research Organisation (NARO) Uganda www.naro.go.ug/

National Agriculture and Forestry Research Institute (NAFRI) Lao PDR www.nafri.org.la
National Crops Resources Research Institute (NaCRRI) Uganda www.naro.go.ug/Institute/Namulonge

National Environment Management Authority (NEMA) Uganda www.nemaug.org

National Forestry Authority (NFA) Uganda www.nfa.org.ug

National Grassland Research Institute Japan
National Institute of Animal Husbandry (NIAH) Vietnam
National Museums of Kenya (NMK) Kenya www.museums.or.ke

National Research Center for Environment and Health (GSF) Germany www.helmholtz-muenchen.de/neu/index_en.php

National Root Crops Research Institute, Umudike (NRCRI) Nigeria www.nrcri.org

National University of Rwanda (NUR) Rwanda www.nur.ac.rw

Nigerian Starch Mills (NSM) Nigeria
Norwegian Institute for Agricultural and Environmental Research-Soil and 
Environment (Bioforsk-Soil and Environment)

Norway www.bioforsk.no/ViewResearchArea.aspx?ResearchAreaID=10&view
Language=English

Nutro Manufacturing EPZ Limited Kenya www.nutrokenya.com

Ohio State University (OSU) USA www.osu.edu

Olivine Industries Zimbabwe
Operation Double Harvest (ODH) Haiti www.doubleharvest.org/
Organización del Tratado de Cooperación Amazónica (OTCA) Regional www.otca.org.br/ep

Organization for the Rehabilitation of the Environment (ORE) Haiti www.oreworld.org

OXFAM Great Britain Haiti www.oxfam.org.uk/oxfam_in_action/where_we_work/haiti.html

Parques Nacionales Naturales de Colombia Colombia www.parquesnacionales.gov.co

Patrimonio Nacional Colombia
PCI Rojas y Madrigal S.A. Costa Rica www.pcirojas.com/quienessomos.htm

Penn State University USA www.psu.edu

Petrotesting Colombia S.A. Colombia www.petrotesting.com.co

PHARMAKINA GAP D.R. Congo
Philippine Council for Agriculture, Forestry and Natural Resources Research and 
Development (PCARRD)

Philippines www2.pcarrd.dost.gov.ph

Philippine Rice Research Institute (PhilRice) Philippines www.philrice.gov.ph
Plant Protection Division Tanzania
Plant Research International (PRI) The Netherlands www.pri.wur.nl/uk

Prairie Swine Centre Canada www.prairieswine.com

Productores de Semilla Certificada (PROSELA S.A. de C.V.) El Salvador
Productos Alimenticios Diana, S.A. de C.V. El Salvador www.coexport.com/diana/index.htm

Programa de Apoyo al Desarrollo de Sistemas Agroforestales y Silvopastoriles 
(PADESAF)

Nicaragua
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Institution Country of project Website

Programa de Granos Básicos-Ministerio de Agricultura, Ganadería y 
Alimentación (PGB-MAGA)

Guatemala http://portal.maga.gob.gt/portal/page/portal/ds_visan/granos

Programa Especial sobre Seguridad Alimentaria (PESA-FAO) Honduras, Nicaragua www.fao.org/focus/s/speclpr/sproHM-S.htm
Programa Integral de Nutrición Escolar (Pinescolar)-Ministerio de Educación Nicaragua
Programa Nacional de Leguminosas Alimenticias de Grano (PRONALAG) Bolivia
Programme d’Appui au Développement Durablé (PAD) D.R. Congo
Project Concern International (PCI) Nicaragua www.projectconcern.org
Proleche El Salvador www.camagro.com/proleche/Quienes_Somos.asp

Proyecto de Desarrollo Sostenible en Zonas de Fragilidad Ecológica en la Región 
del Trifinio (PRODERT-MAG)

El Salvador www.mag.gob.sv/ocp/?ids=212

Proyecto Integral de Manejo de Cuencas Hidrográficas, Agua y Saneamiento-
Ministerio del Ambiente y los Recursos Naturales (PIMCHAS-MARENA)

Nicaragua www.marena.gob.ni/index.php?option=com_content&task=view&id=2
36&Itemid=586

Purdue University USA www.purdue.edu

Queensland Department of Primary Industries and Fisheries (QDPI&F) Australia

Raíces y Tubérculos Huetar Norte S.A. Costa Rica
Red A.C. Mexico
Red SICTA (Proyecto Red de Innovación Agrícola) Nicaragua www.redsicta.org
Research Institute for Agricultural Biotechnology and Genetic Resources 
(RIABGR)

Indonesia

RiceTec USA www.ricetec.com

Royal University of Agriculture Cambodia
Rural Livelihood Support Programme Malawi
Rural Outreach Program (ROP) Kenya
Rutgers University USA www.rutgers.edu

Rwanda Development Organisation (RDO) Rwanda
Rwanda Meteorological Service Rwanda
Rwanda Rural Rehabilitation Initiative (RWARRI ) Rwanda www.rwarri.org.rw

S.O.S-Forêts Côte d’Ivoire
Sambalpur University India www.sambalpuruniversitypgc.in

Scottish Agricultural College (SAC) UK www.sac.ac.uk

Secretaría de Agricultura de Antioquia Colombia www.antioquia.gov.co/index.html

Secretaría de Agricultura del Cesar Colombia www.gobcesar.gov.co/vercategoria.asp?IdCat=1

Secretaría de Agricultura y Pesca del Valle del Cauca Colombia
Secretaría de Desarrollo Económico y Agroindustrial del Departamento de 
Córdoba (SEAD)

Colombia

Self Help International Nicaragua www.selfhelpinternational.org
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Institution Country of project Website

Selian Agricultural Research Institute (SARI) Tanzania
Semillano Colombia www.semillano.com

Semillas de Coclé S.A. Panama www.secosa.com.pa

Semillas del Nuevo Milenio S.A. (SENUMISA) Costa Rica
Semillas Híbridas de Venezuela (SEHIVECA S.A.) Venezuela
Semillas Mejoradas S.A. (SEMSA) Nicaragua
Semillas Papalotla Mexico www.grupopapalotla.com

Service d’Accompagnement et de Renforcement des Capacités d’Auto Promotion 
de la Femme au Sud-Kivu (SARCAF)

D.R. Congo

Servicio Autónomo Centro Amazónico para la Investigación y Control de 
Enfermedades Tropicales “Simón Bolívar” (SACAICET)

Venezuela

Servicio Nacional de Aprendizaje (SENA) Colombia www.sena.edu.co

Servicio Regional de Investigación y Desarrollo Agroalimentario (SERIDA) Spain www.serida.org

Servicios Técnicos para el Desarrollo Sostenido (SERTEDESO) Honduras
Shangai Institutes for Biological Sciences, Chinese Academy of Sciences 
(SIBS)

China www.sibs.ac.cn/en/institue.asp

Shishebu Farmers’ Group-Shianda Kenya
Société de Développement des Fôrets (SODEFOR) Côte d’Ivoire www.sodefor.ci

Soil Fertility Consortium for Southern Africa (SOFECSA) Malawi, Mozambique, Zambia, 
Zimbabwe

Soil Net LLC USA www.soilnetllc.com

Soil Research Institute (SRI) Ghana
Sokoine University of Agriculture Tanzania www.suanet.ac.tz

South China University of Tropical Agriculture (SCUTA) China
Southeast Asian Regional Centre for Tropical Biology (SEAMEO BIOTROP) Indonesia www.biotrop.org

Southern Agricultural Research Institute (SARI) Ethiopia
Southern Regions Research Institute Ethiopia
SUMINCORP Colombia
SUMPROCOL Colombia
Suna Farmers’ Cooperative Society-Migori Kenya
Swedish University of Agricultural Sciences (SLU) Sweden www.slu.se

Swiss Centre for International Agriculture (ZIL-ETH) Switzerland www.zil.ethz.ch

Swiss Federal Institute of Technology Zurich (ETH) Switzerland www.ethz.ch/index_EN

ETH, Agroscope Liebefeld-Posieux Research Station (ALP) Switzerland www.alp.admin.ch/aktuell/index.html?lang=en

System Livestock Program (SLP) Kenya

Tanga Livestock Research Centre Tanzania
Tay Nguyen University Vietnam
TechnoServe Kenya www.technoserve.org

Terra Fértil Lwo S.A. Costa Rica
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Institution Country of project Website

Texas A&M University USA www.tamu.edu

Thai Tapioca Development Institute (TTDI) Thailand www.tapiocathai.org

The Nature Conservancy (TNC) Colombia www.nature.org

The Royal Veterinary and Agricultural University (KVL) Denmark www.life.ku.dk/English/about.aspx

The World Bank CGIAR System, USA www.worldbank.org

The Zimbabwean Peanut Company (Pvt) Ltd. Zimbabwe
Tokyo University of Agriculture Japan www.nodai.ac.jp/english/index.html

Total Land Care Limited Malawi www.totallandcare.co.uk

Trinidad and Tobago Agri-Business Association (TTABA) Trinidad & Tobago
Trust Italy
Tushiauriane Self Help Group-Eluche Kenya

Uganda Environmental Education Foundation (UEEF) Uganda www.ueefug.co.cc

UN World Food Programme (WFP) Panama www.wfp.org

Unidad de Extensión, Investigación y Capacitación Agropecuarias de Holguín 
(UEICAH)

Cuba

Unión de Cooperativas Agropecuarias, La Dalia (UCA La Dalia) Nicaragua
Unión de Cooperativas Agropecuarias, Pantasma (UCA Pantasma) Nicaragua
Unión de Cooperativas Multisectoriales Nicaragua
Union des Groupements Paysans de Mekhe (UGPM) Senegal
Unité de Recherche sur la Productivité des Plantations Industrielles (UR2PI) D.R. Congo www.ur2pi.org

United Nations Development Programme (UNDP) USA www.undp.org

United States Department of Agriculture (USDA) USA www.usda.gov

United States International University (USIU) Kenya www.usiu.ac.ke

Universidad Autónoma de Manizales Colombia www.autonoma.edu.co

Universidad Autónoma de Pando (UAP) Bolivia
Universidad Autónoma del Beni (IIFA) Bolivia
Universidad Autónoma Gabriel René Moreno (UAGRM) Bolivia www.uagrm.edu.bo

Universidad Autónoma Gabriel René Moreno (UAGRM)-Instituto de 
Investigaciones Agrícolas El Vallecito

Bolivia www.uagrm.edu.bo/index_princ.php?opcion=609#

Universidad Central de Venezuela (UCV) Venezuela www.ucv.ve

Universidad Centroamericana (UCA) Nicaragua www.uca.edu.ni

Universidad de Antioquia Colombia www.udea.edu.co

Universidad de Caldas Colombia www.ucaldas.edu.co

Universidad de Córdoba Colombia www.unicordoba.edu.co

Universidad de Costa Rica (UCR) Costa Rica www.ucr.ac.cr

Universidad de la Amazonía (UNIAMAZONIA) Colombia www.uniamazonia.edu.co

Universidad de la República Uruguay www.universidad.edu.uy

Universidad de La Salle Colombia http://unisalle.lasalle.edu.co

Universidad de los Llanos Colombia www.unillanos.edu.co
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Institution Country of project Website

Universidad de Nariño Colombia www.udenar.edu.co

Universidad de Panamá Panama www.up.ac.pa

Universidad de Sucre Colombia www.unisucre.edu.co

Universidad del Cauca Colombia www.unicauca.edu.co

Universidad del Quindío Colombia www.uniquindio.edu.co

Universidad del Tolima Colombia www.ut.edu.co

Universidad del Valle Colombia www.univalle.edu.co

Universidad Industrial de Santander (UIS) Colombia https://www.uis.edu.co

Universidad Nacional Agraria (UNA) Nicaragua www.una.edu.ni

Universidad Nacional Agraria de la Selva Peru www.unas.edu.pe

Universidad Nacional Amazónica de Madre de Dios (UNAMAD) Peru www.unamad.edu.pe

Universidad Nacional Autónoma de México (UNAM) Mexico www.unam.mx

Universidad Nacional Autónoma de Nicaragua (UNAN) Nicaragua www.unan.edu.ni

Universidad Nacional Autónoma de Nicaragua-Instituto Politécnico de la Salud 
(POLISAL-UNAN)

Nicaragua www.unan.edu.ni/polisal/polisal.htm

Universidad Nacional Daniel Alcides Carrión (UNDAC) Peru www.undac.edu.pe

Universidad Nacional de Agricultura (UNA) Honduras www.unag.edu.hn

Universidad Nacional de Colombia (UNAL) Colombia www.unal.edu.co

Universidad Nacional de Ucayali (UNU) Peru www.unu.edu.pe

Universidad Nacional Experimental de Guayana (UNEG) Venezuela www.uneg.edu.ve

Universidad Tecnológica de Pereira (UTP) Colombia www.utp.edu.co

Universidad Veracruzana (UV) Mexico www.uv.mx

Universidade Católica de Moçambique (UCM) Mozambique www.ucm.ac.mz

Universidade de Brasília (UnB) Brazil www.unb.br

Universidade Federal de Lavras (UFLA) Brazil www.ufla.br

Universidade Federal do Amazonas (UFAM) Brazil www.ufam.edu.br

Universidade Federal do Pará (UFPA) Brazil www.portal.ufpa.br

Universidade Federal do Rio Grande do Sul (UFRGS) Brazil www.ufrgs.br

Universidade Federal do Rio Grande do Sul-Centro de Biotecnologia & 
Departamento de Botânica (UFRGS-CBiot)

Brazil www.cbiot.ufrgs.br/cenbiot

Universidade Federal Rural da Amazônia (UFRA) Brazil www.ufra.edu.br

Universidade Regional de Blumenau (FURB) Brazil www.furb.br

Universitas Gadjah Mada Indonesia www.ugm.ac.id

Universitas Lampung Indonesia www.unila.ac.id

Université Catholique de Bukavu (UCB) D.R. Congo www.ucbukavu.org
Université Catholique de Louvain (UCL) Belgium www.uclouvain.be

Université Cheikh Anta Diop (UCAD) Senegal www.ucad.sn

Université d’Adobo-Adjamé (UAA) Côte d’Ivoire
Université d'Antananarivo Madagascar www.univ-antananarivo.mg

Université de Cocody (UC) Côte d’Ivoire www.univ-cocody.ci

University of Adelaide-Waite Analytical Services Australia www.agwine.adelaide.edu.au/facilities/was.html
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Institution Country of project Website

University of Agricultural Sciences (UAS) India www.uasd.edu

University of Arizona (UA) USA www.arizona.edu

University of Arkansas USA www.uark.edu

University of Bath UK www.bath.ac.uk

University of Bonn Germany, Peru www1.uni-bonn.de

University of Braunschweig Germany www.tu-braunschweig.de

University of California-Davis (UC Davis) USA www.ucdavis.edu

University of Connecticut (UConn) USA www.uconn.edu

University of Copenhagen Denmark www.ku.dk

University of Delhi India www.du.ac.in

University of Florida USA www.ufl.edu

University of Free State Rep. South Africa www.ufslife.co.za

University of Göttingen Germany www.uni-goettingen.de

University of Hannover Germany www.uni-hannover.de/en/index.php

University of Hannover-Institute of Plant Nutrition Germany
University of Hohenheim Germany https://www.uni-hohenheim.de

University of Ibadan (UI) Nigeria www.ui.edu.ng

University of Ife Nigeria www.oauife.edu.ng

University of Kentucky USA www.uky.edu

University of Kiel Germany www.uni-kiel.de

University of Kinshasa (UNIKIN) D.R. Congo
University of KwaZulu-Natal (UKZN) Rep. South Africa www.ukzn.ac.za

University of Malawi (UNIMA) Malawi www.unima.mw

University of Michigan USA www.umich.edu

University of Minnesota USA www1.umn.edu

University of Nairobi (UoN) Kenya www.uonbi.ac.ke

University of Natural Resources and Applied Life Sciences (BOKU) Austria www.boku.ac.at

University of New England Australia www.une.edu.au

University of Niamey Niger
University of Pretoria Rep. South Africa http://web.up.ac.za

University of Queensland (UQ) Australia www.uq.edu.au/about

University of Reading UK www.reading.ac.uk

University of Rostock Germany www.uni-rostock.de

University of Saskatchewan Canada www.usask.ca

University of Vienna Austria www.univie.ac.at

University of Zambia (UNZA) Zambia www.unza.zm
University of Zimbabwe Zimbabwe www.uz.ac.zw

University Salzburg Austria www.uni-salzburg.at

Uppsala University Sweden www.uu.se/en

Uriri Farmers’ Cooperative Society-Migori Kenya
URWUBUTSO Rwanda
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Institution Country of project Website

Value Addition and Cottage Industry Development (VACID)-Africa Kenya
Verband Deutscher Landwirtschaftlicher Untersuchungs- und 
Forschungsanstalten (VDLUFA)

Germany www.vdlufa.de

Viceministerio de Seguridad Alimentaria y Nutricional del Ministerio de 
Agricultura, Ganadería y Alimentación (VISAN-MAGA)

Guatemala http://portal.maga.gob.gt/portal/page/portal/ds_visan

Visayas State College of Agriculture (ViSCA) Philippines

Wageningen University The Netherlands www.wageningenuniversiteit.nl/UK

Wageningen University and Research Centre (WUR) The Netherlands www.wur.nl/UK

Western Seed Company Ltd Kenya www.westernseedcompany.com

Women Organizing for Change in Agriculture and NRM (WOCAN) Africa, Asia www.wocan.org

World Agroforestry Centre (ICRAF) Indonesia, Kenya www.worldagroforestry.org

World Resources Institute (WRI) USA www.wri.org

World Vision D.R. Congo, Nicaragua, 
Rwanda, Thailand

www.worldvision.org

WorldFish Center Malaysia www.worldfishcenter.org

Worldwide Fund for Nature (WWF) Colombia www.panda.org/who_we_are/wwf_offices/colombia/

Yale University USA www.yale.edu

Yamagata University Japan www.yamagata-u.ac.jp

YucaVera S.A. Mexico www.yucavera.com.mx

Yunnan Academy of Agricultural Science China

Zambia Agriculture Research Institute (ZARI) Zambia www.zari.gov.zm
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